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Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jim Gray

FROM: Chad Cottle, Director Entetprise Solutions Ce

cC: Sally Hamilton, CAO

DATE: April 12,2013

RE: Vendor: selection for Infotmation Technology Services and Consulting

An RFP selection committee has identified and chosen seven vendors that may be leveraged to provide
IT services if internal resources are unavailable. Selected vendors include: AIC, Leverage Partners,
Metafotmers, Pometoy, Sighuature Technology Group, SIS, and Zannett.

LFUCG supports a wide range of technologies that are process and mission critical. Due to the
volume of IT projects and required availability of existing I'T services, vendors can be utilized to
enhance the quality of service, minimize downtime, and maximize investment in I'T.

This vendor selection does not guarantee work, but posiﬁons LFUCG IT to engage appropriate [T
services in a timely manner. If LFUCG utilizes any selected vendor for I'T services a statement of work
will be generated. Vendors selected for [T setvices from this RFP process will remain valid for three
years. .
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